Oi1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RID BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

June 29, 19€2

Shar-Alan 0il1 Company
14C2 Denver U.S. National Center
Denver 2, Colorado

Attne Mr. Richard 8. Hunt
Deagr Mr. Hunt:

Reference is made to your letter of June 14, 1962 regarding

approval of a non-standard unit for your #2-&liiaitt Federal
well located in the Nlti“ Sectionmgwgmj{\f:“{ﬁ. As I understand it

this unit contains 152.50 acres and is the entire Northwest
Quarter of fection 7.

Approval for this non-standard unit may be obtained by writing

a letter to Mr. A. L. Porter, Secretary~Director of the Commission
and requestiing that the non-standard unit be approved. It

should be made clear in your application that all the acreage

in the Northwest Ruarter of Section 7 is being dedicated. A
non-standard unit order will then be issued gnd this order

must dbe written prior to production of the well.

If we can be of any further service in this matter pisase advise.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3
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Smar-Arnawy O, CoMpeany, [N,

1402 DENVER U. S. NATIONAL CENTER -

June 13, 1962 {
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New Mexico 0il & Gas Conservation Commission e
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico
Attention: Mr. Emery Arnold RE: Communitization Agreement

#2 Elliott~Federal
Nw/h Section 7 ~ 23N - 1W
Rio Arriba Connty, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Arnold:

Under date of March 27, 1952 a Communitization Agreement
covering the above captioned acreage was submitted to the U. S.
Geological Survey in Roswell, New Mexico for approval.

This Agreement was executed by the following people as to
the following acreage.

1. Tract No. 1. SF 080515, NW/h4 NW/4 Section 7 - 23N - IW
owned by Elizabeth Ann Elliott,

2. Tract No. 2. Martha M. Morelock Lease, S$/2 NW/4 Section 7
Township 23N - Range 1 W (fee lease)

3. Tract No. 3. SF 080515-B, NE/4 NW/L Section 7 - 23N - 1W
owned by George H. Hunker, Jr.

According to the U. S. Geological Survey inasmuch as Tract No,
1 contains only 36.20 acres and Tract No. 3 contains 36.30 acres, added
together along with Tract No. 2, makes a total of 152.50 acres. It is
my understanding that our company will need evidence of the Commission's
approval of a non-standard spacing unit.

Would you kindly advise as to the procedure and all forms
necessary to obtain this approval so that | may re-file the Communitization
Agreement once again for approval,

Very truly yours,

SHAR-ALAN OIL COMPANY - /

oy

v s ;7 4 4 //
7 ; . —
- R ,

S N el G e T
- " f 7

- /‘\\_’/ C A /;‘(/‘( -\’(“-. s

7
Richard S. Hunt
Manager of Lands & Explorations

RSH/so



